From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: "Amber L Groves"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; "CEQ_Spill, BLM_NM"

Subject: Deferral Denied - Plains Pipeline - COG Craig St #3H - (Incident #NVV2003536983)
Date: Thursday, November 19, 2020 9:00:00 AM

Attachments: Deferral Denied - Plains Pipeline - COG Craig St #3H - (Incident #NVV2003536983).pdf
Amber,

We have received your Deferral Request for Incident #NVV2003536983 COG Craig St #3H, thank
you. The Deferral request is denied.

Before

we can approve a deferral the spill must be fully delineated. As you stated in your report,

“the NMOCD restoration and cleanup levels for soils impacted by hydrocarbons with high karst
topography is 100 mg/Kg for TPH”. It appears that Brad Billings has approved a variance to
“Excavate to 3 feet, deemed safe, relative to infrastructure is Approved”. Removal of the
contaminated soil over 100 mg/kg will need to be accomplished after the site is cleared for

additio

Please,

nal work.

The report says, “Due to limited accessibility, the site was excavated to a maximum depth of
three (3) ft bgs at which point limestone rock was encountered thus preventing further
vertical hand excavation of site. Vertical delineation is in agreement with Brad Billings
variance approval at this time. Although, horizontal delineation has not been accomplished.

Please continue to horizontally delineate sample points to 100 mg/kg for TPH on the outer
edges/periphery and include sample points in your next report after closure criteria limits
have been met. While vertical definition of contamination that may be acceptable is almost
exclusively driven by depth to water, as determined, and as driven by Table | in rule,
horizontal definition is different. The edges (horizontal definition) of a liquid release must be
determined as well. Generally, the top one foot sample suffices for immediate horizontal
evaluation and deeper contamination would likely be identified during actual remediation.
Due to the high karst, conduct sampling away from the LACT unit in North, South, and
Easterly direction until the surface delineation samples are below 100 mg/kg for TPH. Please,
include the horizontal delineation samples in your revised deferral report.

let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Robert Hamlet e Environmental Eng. Tech. llI
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

811S.

First Street | Artesia, NM 88210

505.748.1283 | robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/



mailto:Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us
mailto:ALGroves@paalp.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us
mailto:BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov
mailto:robert.hamlet@state.nm.us
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

Received py OCD: 7/24/2020 7:04:15 AM Page 1 of 86

roiii -1 .L”ate of NCW MeXICO Incident ID NVV2003536983
Page 5 Oil Conservation Division District RP

Facility ID

Application ID

Remediation Plan

Remediation Plan Checklist: Each of the following items must be included in the plan.

DX Detailed description of proposed remediation technique

X] Scaled sitemap with GPS coordinates showing delineation points

X] Estimated volume of material to be remediated

DX Closure criteria is to Table 1 specifications subject to 19.15.29.12(C)(4) NMAC

DX Proposed schedule for remediation (note if remediation plan timeline is more than 90 days OCD approval is required)

Deferral Requests Only: Each of the following items must be confirmed as part of any request for deferral of remediation.

X Contamination must be in areas immediately under or around production equipment where remediation could cause a major facility
deconstruction.

X Extents of contamination must be fully delineated.

X] Contamination does not cause an imminent risk to human health, the environment, or groundwater.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD
rules and regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases
which may endanger public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of
liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groundwater,
surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Printed Name:‘/" Amber Grloves Title:  Remediation Coordinator

Signature: ﬂ( DU Date: __7/23/2020

email: _algroves@paalp.com Telephone: (575)200-5517

OCD Only

Received by:  Robert Hamlet pate:  11/18/2020

[ ] Approved [ ] Approved with Attached Conditions of Approval Denied [] Deferral Approved

Signature: Deferral Denled Date: 11/18/2020











OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.



